

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 23, 1945

AIRMAIL

Mr. J. P. Stewart
659 East Rose Avenue
Bellflower, California

Re: J. P. Stewart - \$2500 - NWNE 3-3N-12E, Torrance
County. USF & G Co., surety. Filed 6-19-40

Dear Mr. Stewart:

The Commission has not heard further from you since your letter of April 6 stating that you expected to be in Santa Fe by April 20 with the view of plugging the well noted in the caption.

The land owners, Harry V. Lammon and Grace Lammon, have signed an acceptance of said well as a water well; however, Mr. Roy O. Yarbrough, State Oil and Gas Inspector, Hobbs, New Mexico, is the official to authorize the transforming of the well in question from a well for oil and gas to a water well. Just what Mr. Yarbrough's requirements would be in this respect will depend upon what in his judgment he believes is proper in the instant case. If it is your desire to transform this well into a water well, you should take the matter up directly with Mr. Yarbrough immediately. Mr. Yarbrough will send you the forms necessary and the instructions.

Very truly yours,

Carl B. Livingston
Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CEL:MS
cc Roy Yarbrough

C
O
P
Y

